

Message

From: Beck, Nancy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FC9AEA31F6DD4D55A9D37AF50F9469F7-C2C3E959-9B]
Sent: 3/11/2025 12:39:30 PM
To: Kunkler, Kyle [kkunkler@soy.org]
CC: Welch-White, Venus [WelchWhite.Venus@epa.gov]; cbrewer@cotton.org; Steve Hensley [shensley@cotton.org]; John Walt Boatright [johnwaltb@fb.org]
Subject: RE: Virtual Meeting Request Re: Dicamba

Hi Kyle,
We will ask the team to set this up.

Best,
Nancy

From: Kunkler, Kyle <kkunkler@soy.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 7:21 AM
To: Beck, Nancy <beck.nancy@epa.gov>
Cc: Welch-White, Venus <WelchWhite.Venus@epa.gov>; cbrewer@cotton.org; Steve Hensley <shensley@cotton.org>; John Walt Boatright <johnwaltb@fb.org>
Subject: Virtual Meeting Request Re: Dicamba

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good Morning, Nancy,

I am reaching out to see if you and other relevant EPA staff are available to meet virtually to discuss dicamba this week? From the stakeholder side, ASA, National Cotton Council, and American Farm Bureau Federation would likely be joining, schedules permitting. This is a relatively time-sensitive discussion, so if there is the opportunity to get that meeting on the calendar this week, that would be immensely appreciated.

Thank you, and please let us know if you have any questions or need any additional information to set up a meeting.

Kyle



Kyle Kunkler
Senior Director of Government Affairs, American Soybean Association
C: 202-702-9462 | O: 202-960-3027 | kkunkler@soy.org
1 M Street SE, Suite 200. Washington, DC. 20003
soygrowers.com

Advocating for U.S. soy farmers on policy and trade